Haley Griffith (adpce.ad)

AFIN: 72-00144

PMT#: 0290-S1-R4

Received
By Haley Griffith at 7:37 am, Apr 18, 2024

Subject: RE: Eco-Vista Landfill-Request for Two Working Faces

From: Reynolds, Jodi [mailto:jreynol0@wm.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 7:28 PM

To: Greg Banic (adpce.ad) <Greg.Banic@adeq.state.ar.us>

Cc: Small, Blake <bsmall@wm.com>; Tennison, Don <dtenniso@wm.com>
Subject: Eco-Vista Landfill-Request for Two Working Faces

Good evening,

DOC ID#: 85423

TO: GB>FILE <HG

Attached please find a request for two working faces in association with the new cell. Thank you!

Jodi

Jodi Reynolds

she/her

Environmental Protection Manager, Arkansas
Mid-South Market Area

jreynol0@wm.com

WM

602 South 52" Street
Rogers, AR 72758
479.699.1475 cell

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.



Eco-Vista, LLC

2210 Waste Management Drive

Springdale, Arkansas 72762

\® (479) 361-2069

April 17, 2024

Mr. Greg Banic

Office of Land Resources

Arkansas Energy and Environment - Department of Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, Arkansas 72118-5317

Subject: Eco-Vista Class 1 Landfill
Permit #: 0290-S1-R3; AFIN: 72-00144
Request for Two (2) Operating Faces

Dear Mr. Banic:

Eco-Vista, LLC anticipates the new Class 1 Cell 13A will open on or around April 29, 2024 (after approval by DEQ).
With the opening of Cell 13A, EVLF requires the temporarily use of two operating faces. The purpose of this request
is so heavier and bulky items can continue to be placed at in the current cell to prevent damage to the new liner
during initial filling operations of the fluff lift in Cell 13A. The site will continue to place daily cover as required by
Regulation 22.

TPLF is requesting this approval for 120 days, beginning once the Cell 13A Liner Construction Certification Report is
approved. Should you have any questions, please contact Blake Small at 870-510-0174 or bsmall@wm.com.

Sincerely,
Eco-Vista, LLC

7

Jodi Reynolds
Environmental Protection Manager — Arkansas

cc: Eco-Vista POR
Blake Small, District Manager
Don Tennison, Operations Manager


mailto:bsmall@wm.com

